
UNITED STATES MARINE CORPS 
MARINECOR~WX 

PSC BOX20@04 
CM~PL~‘~~NE.NORTNCAR@LINA ?R542-0004 

6287 
HEMD 

Rick Shiver 
North Carolina Department ofEnvironment, 

Health, and Natural Resources 
Division of Environmental .Van:i;: ,:;: : ,A;! i 
tioundwater Section 
127 Cardinal Drive Iktuxh~nr 
Wilmington, North Carolina 284053845 

Dear Mr. Shiver: 

In ~t!:c:ordance with Title ISA, Chapter 2, Subchapter 2N ofthe North Carolina Administrative 
( i,i~~:. enclosures ( 1) through (I),,~r~hmitted for closure under the Leaking Underground 
\t orage Tank (1,U ST) Program ,J 

r-. 
A 

1Jptm undergr+d storage tank ,removal, analytical results from samples takLv iu the exe:!! ::-;.-.a 
at tzxh of the %r &es (HZ-/r& HB-9? RB-5 I, TC-942, and .STC-868) revealed petroleum 
cowt;~!.~-;!lat.iotl. Therefore, investigations including soil borings and the swh~eq~;~,~;t illstallatic;!! G-rl‘ 
lllttir ‘1 c.,rini!) wells wer’e perfonncd. IJndcr these investigations, soil and gso~:ltcl;~ ,lit~r sxmples 
G~naiL~zed revealed pe-iroleum contamimttion levels that were below regulatory limits. Howe\ cc, 
iOf\ cllt’~ ~~wtals were found in both 4l and groundwater samples at all sitpa. Since these 
i ,,,, ,. .: :; .ttdicate Comprehensive )invironmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act 
! <” CJ ( [ i j i , [ !:uinants, Marine Corps; Base: Camp Lejeurre is questing thal fi&er work in the 
1 i!,%r I+rc~: ~‘itm be discontinued Up~!r your’ concurrence, invcqsgation and setndiz~~ion of these 
4tcs still be pelforme:d under Qwrahfc rhit, 16 iu the hstallation Resdoration (TR) Program. 

Point of contact is Mr. Paul Humphrql Installation Restoration Division, Environm~~~~ta~ 
‘Ilarugmmt Department, at telephone (910) 45 1-506s. 

Sincerely, 

ROBERT L. WARREN 
Assistant Chief of Sta.ff 
Environmental Ml:lldgcment 
By direction. of 
the Commadug General 

. - -  - .  -  -  i - -  - -  -  
- -  I  -~- -  

OPTIONAL FORM 8s (7-w) 

FAX ‘TRANSMITTAL 
--._ 
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Ellcls: 
(I) Three Well Site Check, Marine Corps Base, Camp Lejeune, 

North Carolina, CJST BB-46 
(2) Leaking Underground Storage Tank Comprehensive Site Assessment, 

Building BB-9> Marine Corps Base, Camp Lejeune, North Carolina 
(3) 1 “.ealcing Underground Storage Tank Comprehensive Site Assessment, 

Building BB-5 1, jMarine Coqh Base, Camp Lejeune, North Carolina 
(4) Five Well Site Check, -Marine Corps Base, Camp Lqjeune, North Carolina, 

UST TC-942 
(5) Three Well Site Check, Marine Corps Base, Camp Lejeune, North Carolina, 

UST SK-868 

copy to: (w/o encls) 
COMLANTNAVFACENGCOM (Code 1821) 
COMLAN’I~NAVFACENGCOM (Code 18235) 
NC DEHNR (P. Wa’#ers) 
EPA, Region IV ( G. Townsend) 


